
  
  

City of Detroit  

Detroit City Council  
  

FROM THE DESK OF   

Mary Waters, Member At-Large   

2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1340 Detroit, MI 48226  

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

TO: Alexa Bush, Director – Planning and Development Department 

THROUGH: Mary Sheffield, City Council President  

FROM: Mary Waters, Councilmember, At-Large 

RE: Establishing Beneficial Community-Focused Development Plan around 

Kronos Concrete Facility 

Please work with our office and the members of the community surrounding the Kronos concrete 

facility (in the areas around McNichols, Conant, and Jerome streets in the 48212 area code) to 

establish a community-focused development plan for the area that focuses on restoring 

residential density, building affordable housing, removing industrial facilities, promoting a clean 

environment, and providing the services necessary to make the area thrive. While this process is 

going on, please ensure that no permits for the seizure of property by Kronos-affiliated LLCs or 

the expansion of the Kronos facility are approved. 

 

 

 

 
 


